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ADDENDUM 1  
TO  REQUEST FOR  

PROPOSALS FOR LEASES/LICENSES CONTRACT 
PROJECT NO. HBYP22 

HORSE BARN YOUTH-FOCUSED  
PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT  

CITY OF KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI 
 
 
 

The following are questions and answers as related to this RFP: 
 
 

1. I did not recall seeing this information in the proposal, but what, if any, are the standard fees 
or rents paid to the city? Would this be a percentage?  This would be negotiated in the 
contract phase. 

2. Is there equestrian use on the trails near the barn and other places in Swope Park? No. 
3. How long would the original term be? This would be negotiated in the contract phase. 
4. Can you provide details specific to the facility? Amount of land facility is on? Is a tour of 

the facility permitted? 

Stable area:  9,000 sq. ft., Arena: 14,000 sq. ft.  Please contact me for a tour of the facility. 

5. Are there any immediate repairs that are required now for occupancy? This is un-known 
currently. 

6. Would the city be opposed to using solar panels on the property? This would be negotiated 
in the contract phase. 

7. Would we be responsible for the removal of anything left at the facility? This would be 
negotiated in the contract phase. 

8. How many horses are allowed on the property? Is the city opposed to other livestock on the 
property, like cows, goats, chickens, etc.? This would be negotiated in the contract phase. 

9. 8.6 Proposed Pricing - It asks to submit proposed pricing; is this specific to the fees for 
programming services?  Yes. 

10. Can you better explain subjects K-N in Attachment 1? Are these specific to events the city 
would hold at the facility or any event held at the facility? Attachment 1 is a standard city 
contract template.  Not all items may be relevant to this specific RFP.  The actual document 
would be revised during the contract phase. 

11. What is the predetermined number of participants we are required to serve? Is this already 
established, or is this evaluated later? This would be negotiated in the contract phase. 

12. Section II states that the firm will occupy with other organizations using rooms in the barn. I 
understand this is Go Ape!, and many of the rooms-stalls they are using are for storage. Is it 
possible to acquire other storage options for them at our expense to ensure we’re using the 
facility to its full earning potential?  The current tenant has a multi-year lease for the space it 
currently occupies. 

13. Is the city interested in selling the property for $1 and relinquishing all responsibilities? No. 


